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City of Westminster
PO Box 732 Redhill,
RH19FL

Dear
Rupert

Address: Westmead, 4 Tavistock Road, London, W111BA

RE: Application pursuant to Condition 34 in accordance with planning permission
20/05708/COFUL (discharge for piling commencement)

Please find accompanying an application for the discharge of Condition 34 of the
planning consent 20/05708/COFUL, seeking approval of the piling method
statement for the development.

Condition 34 states:

No piling shall take place until a piling method statement detailing the depth, type
of piling, methodology including measures to prevent and minimise the potential
for damage to subsurface sewerage infrastructure and the programme for the
works, has been submitted to and approved in writing by the local planning
authority in consultation with Thames Water. The development shall be carried out
in accordance with the approved details.

I trust the information provided is sufficient for you to validate the application.
Should you require any further information or clarification on any of the submitted
documents, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind regards,

David Kay

Architect
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